Notice of Data Security Incident Involving Employee Information

On September 21, 2022, GATE Petroleum Company detected suspicious activity on its computer network. In response, GATE immediately began an investigation with the assistance of an external cybersecurity firm. The investigation determined that between September 20, 2022 and September 22, 2022, an unauthorized actor potentially accessed certain files within GATE's systems. GATE reviewed those files and, on October 12, 2022, determined that the files that may have been accessed contained the name, Social Security number, driver's license number, and/or employee health plan enrollment information for certain GATE employees and their dependents. This incident did not involve any customer information.

On November 9, 2022, GATE mailed notification letters to affected individuals and arranged for them to receive a complimentary membership to identity monitoring services through Experian IdentityWorksSM. If you believe you are affected by this incident and do not receive a notification letter by November 23, 2022, please call (855) 532-2122, Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. Eastern time, excluding major U.S. holidays.

GATE takes this matter very seriously, and continues to take steps to enhance the security of its computer systems and the data GATE maintains.